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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: Phil Palmisano [phii@corpcreations.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 3:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange ’

Subject: Change to Principle and Mailing address

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the Principal and Mailing address for the following entity:

Koz LLC

1501 Corporate Drive, Suite 230
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Please confirm the receipt of this request
Thank you.
Phil

W. Phillip Palmisano [11

Corporate Filing Specialist

Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Cell 561-577-6595

Fax 561-694-1639

If you are happy with Corporate Creations, please tell a friend. If you are unhappy with Corporate Creations,
please tell me now so we can fix the problem.

We have a Price Match Guarantee, If your firm has seen a lower price from another service provider for the
same service, we will match the price. Even after your firm places orders, if your firm sees a lower price within
30 days, we will refund 100% of the difference.

Corporate Creations online database system
Our clients love the Corporate Creations online database system for entity management, litigation management,
matter management, document management, vendor payment management and corporate compliance

management. Qur system is fast, intuitive, secure, streamlined and powerful. The Login system can be found at:
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